Georgia Graham

From: Planner | Planz Town Planning <planner@planztp.com>

Sent: Thursday, 30 January 2025 3:22 PM

To: Jenny Elphinstone

Cc: Nikki Huddy | Planz

Subject: RE: Notice to suspend the appeal period - MCUC 2024_5568 8 Davidson St Port
Douglas

Attachments: 2403-011-SD-L-04.pdf; LBT-01 Site Plan (N).pdf; LBT-01 Proposed Floor Plan

(M).pdf; LBT-01 Elevation & Section (K).pdf; LBT-01 Planning Compliance (K).pdf

HiJenny,
Please find attached amended landscape and architectural plans.

The following changes are requested to the conditions contained in Council’s Decision Notice dated 5 November
2024 -

1. Itisrequested that the table of approved plans be updated to reflect the attached plans.

2. ltis requested that Condition 3b be deleted as the species proposed consist of plants that are easily
removed, and generally shallow rooted.

3. ltis requested that Condition 3dii be deleted as the internal driveway access is not a thoroughfare for
vehicles to access the sewer. If required, direct access to the sewer is available via the driveway on the
adjacent premises.

4. ltis requested that Condition 19 be amended to reflect the attached landscape plan

5. Itis requested that Condition 19a be deleted for consistency with the revised landscape plan. It is noted
that Condition 10 addresses the potential issue of landscape removal associated with the sewer main with
all rehabilitation and replacement of landscaping to be undertaken at the landowner’s expense.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me if any further detail is required. We look forward to discussing the proposed
changes to conditions before the assessment is finalised.

Regards,
Peter

Peter Boyd

Planz Town Planning

PO Box 181 Edge Hill, QLD 4870

0402 809 203

www.planztp.com planner@planztp.com

The information contained in this email message is confidential, and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are the intended
recipient the obligations of confidentiality / privilege are binding upon you. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, interference with, disclosure of,
or copying of this material is unauthorized and prohibited. If you receive this correspondence in error, please notify Planz Town Planning (ABN 83 128

085 870) or return the email and delete it and any attachments from your system. You must not disclose copy or forward any part of this correspondence
if you are not the intended recipient.

From: Planner | Planz Town Planning

Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2024 2:11 PM

To: Jenny Elphinstone <Jenny.Elphinstone@douglas.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Nikki Huddy | Planz <nikki.huddy@planztp.com>

Subject: Notice to suspend the appeal period - MCUC 2024_5568 8 Davidson St Port Douglas

HiJenny,



We refer to the above development approved by Douglas Shire Council and the Decision Notice dated 5 December
2024.

We wish to suspend the applicant’s appeal period for a period of 20 business days in accordance with section 75(2)
of the Planning Act 2016 to enable us to make change representations.

We understand that the period in which to make change representations will end on 31 January 2025.

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
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LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

PLANTING CONCEPT SHEET L1.01

REVISED

Row of Rhapis excelsa and Hymenocallis speciosa
along edge of drainage easement to screen fence

Rq’r/v of Dypsis leptocheilos to add height

Shallow rooted fern Microsorum diversifolium

/to drainage easement

Clusters of Cyathea cooperi and Angiopteris evecta
ferns to garden to edge of drainage easement

Heliconia psittacorum and
Hymenocallis speciosa to pool ha-ha

Succession planting to existing palms of
45L Ptychosperma elegans to western boundary

45L Rhapis excelsa to screen eastern boundary
with under plantings of Costus productus

_Etlingera cv. ‘"White’ and Gardenia psidioides

0 pool feature garden

Oysia tenufolia and Viola hederaceae

\to infill steppers

| Edge plantings of

Liriope muscari and Xiphidium caeruleum

Calathea lutea and Alpinia nutans
to backdrop pool

/\Hellconla psittacorum and

Hymenocallis speciosa to pool ha-ha

\\ rdenia psidioides and Philodendron xanadu

45L Rhapis excelsa to screen eastern boundary
with under plantings of Costus productus

_ Cluster of 100L and 45L Licuala grandis
W|th under plantings of Costus productus

Zoysia tenufolia and Viola hederaceae
to infill steppers

Calathea lutea and Alpinia nutans
0 backdrop pool

Row of 100L Dypsis leptocheilos

ﬁg;ter of 100L and 45L Licuala grandis

under plantings of Costus productus

1:200 @ A3 21/01/2025

(O ) PALMS &TREES - CANOPY

Structurally elegant palm and tree species creating height and filtered shade to beneath gardens. Flowering and foliage species to frame the built form and
existing views. Feature large fern species aggregated around drainage swale, creating a natural creek atmosphere.

icua grndis g

yathea cooperi

St SCREENING SHRUBS - MID STORY

Robust species to screen hard walls and create mid story depth. Visually striking flowering species to create pockets of interest to pool surrounding gardens.

Angiopteris evecta

HeIlcon/a pSIttacorum Etlingera elatior 'White’ Ixora cv:*White:

GROUND COVERS & LOW SHRUBS - UNDER STORY

Dense plantlngs of hardy, low growing and ground coverlng speaes IIIustratlng garden extents, whilst creatlng further depth and detail to garden understory

Costus prodcts \ lehldlum caeruleum

Viola hederacea Zoysia enuiolia ardenia psidioides

y IE 2 /2
Migcrosorum diversifolium

Planting within drainage easement
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Cascading plantings of Vernonia elliptica
with Alcantarea imperialis to constrast

Thunbergia mysorensis
to arbour overhead

Hymenocallis speciosa and
Trachleospermum jasminoides

AdVANNOY ALH3dOYd

Cascading plantings of Vernonia elliptica
with Alcantarea imperialis to constrast

Hymenocallis speciosa and
Trachleospermum jasminoides

Hoya australis
to arbour overhead

Strongylodon macrobortrys
to arbour overhead

Hymenocallis speciosa and
Trachleospermum jasminoides

Philodendron billietiae,
Gardenia radicans
and Chlorophytum comosum

Hoya australis
to arbour overhead

PLANTING CONCEPT REVISED
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SHEETL1.02 1:200 @ A3 21/01/2025

Gardenia radicans
and Chlorophytum comosum

Pseuderanthemum carruthersii
and Philodendron xanadu

Philodendron billietiae
and Chlorophytum comosum

Vernonia elliptica and
Alcantarea imperialis

Plumeria obtusa and
bromeliad spp. to feature pot

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

Vernonia elliptica,
Alcantarea imperialis and
Trachleospermum jasminoides

AR INES & CLIMBERS - ARBOURS

Prolific flowering climbers to veil overhead arbours, casting dense shade to beneath surfaces and creating
‘green corridors. Species planted to arbour posts and planters above to climb onto arbour framing.

E ]
- 5
Ex -

Strongylodon macrobotrys

Thunbergia mysorensis

St SHRUBS & CREEPERS - TERRACE PLANTERS

Vertical greening to building facade with the use of cascading species. Broad leaved foliage species to contrast.
Showy feature tree and robust ground covers planted within large feature pots to roof terraces, framing views.

Y T

Bromeliad spp.

Vernonia elliptica
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